Eleanor Lott
T T S T T S Y I L T RSOk o N ST

From: Jeanette Spriggs

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 4:21 PM

To: Eleanor Lott; Towanda Bryant

Cc: Jeanette Spriggs; Paul Blais

Subject: CNN America Inc. Construction Certifications

Attachments: CNN America, Inc. -- Construction Certification -- Call Sign E130084 (As....pdf; CNN

America, Inc. -- Construction Certification -- Call Sign E130019 (As....pdf; CNN America,
Inc. -- Construction Certification -- Call Sign E130020 (As....pdf

Jeanette:

As we discussed earlier today, attached please find three separate copies of the Certifications of Completion of
Construction and Commencement of Service for the earth stations licensed to CNN America, Inc. under call signs
E130019, E130020, and E130084. The original certifications are being hand-delivered to the FCC this afternoon.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,

Angela Kung | Attorney

RECE\VEQ
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

701 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 900 | Washington, DC 20004 MAY 15 7014
Direct: (202) 434-7491 | Fax: (202) 434-7400 . \ision
E-mail: AYKung@mintz.com Salellite DVIS U
Web: www.mintz.com Waﬂﬂﬂa\ Bure

MINTZ LEVIN

Miniz Lavin Tohn Ferris Giovsky and Popeo §C

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE

In compliance with RS requirements, we inform you that any U.S. tax
advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties or
in connection with marketing or promotional materials.

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments
to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addresses(s)
and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not

the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the

e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this
message in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing,
or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify Miniz, Levin, Cohn,

Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo immediately at either (617} 542-6000 or at
DirectoroflT @Mintz.com, and destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costs incurred in
notifying us.
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BY HAND DELIVERY MAY 152014
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch £CC Office of the Secretary

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Certification of Completion of Construction and Commencement of Service; SES-
LIC-20130627-00547 (Call Sign E130020)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of CNN America, Inc. (“CNN”), we submit this letter to confirm and certify that CNN
completed construction of the earth station facilities on the earth station associated with FCC File
No. SES-LIC-20130627-00547, call sign E130020, as of September 1, 2013.

CNN is operating the facility as authorized by the license granted by the Federal
Communications Commission (“FCC”) on August 12, 2013. The facility has been tested and is
within 2 dB of the pattern specified in Section 25.209 of the FCC’s rules. The station has
commenced operations and will remain operational during the entire license period unless the

license is submitted for cancellation.

Please address any questions to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Angela Y. Kung

Angela Y. Kung

cc: Jeanette Spriggs (via e-mail at Jeanette.Spriggs@fcc.gov)
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